### JOURNALIST

Hello, I'm Fatima Chour, a 23 years old lady living in Beirut. I graduated from the faculty of Journalism and media science in the Lebanese university, and willing to start master in digital media this year, besides I'm trying to get as much benefit as I can from institutional training. I love everything that has to do with journalism, social media, presenting social cases, and interacting with people, and I'm willing to enhance my abilities in each of those. I'm able to work independently and as part of a team, especially if they have the same passion I have for what they do.

#### **EDUCATION**

High school 2014

Mohammad Saad high school

Civil Engineering 2015-2018

Phonecia University

Journalism 2018-2021

Lebanese University

I chose journalism convinced, since I discovered that I'm excited and curios about everything that have to do with documentaries especially historical and narrative ones, and in presenting social cases as well as interacting with people. My major helped me learn how to report, write and distribute news to a particular audience, how to research and interview, then communicate the information uncovered with clarity and accuracy.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

NBN - TV 2021-Present

Internship

The internship in the television boosts my knowledge and experience from different sides. Such as editing news for the newscast, producing reports, making documentaries for both newscast and shows, performing interviews, covering events with the team, communicating with guests, learning how the Industry operates, establishing connections, interacting with industry professionals like producers, editors and reporters.

Risala Radio 2020-2021

Internship

The internship gave me a chance to strengthen my experience in news editing, voiceover training, producing reports, bringing out documentaries, running smooth shows, involving guests in the shows, covering events, preparing and distributing mail, communicating with advertisers and listeners through e-mail.

**Content Creator, Voice Over** 

2021-Present

Part Time Job

looking always to bring new, fresh ideas to the table and new ways of communicating for the clients, also skilled in presenting and explaining the content to the client. Besides, willing constantly to work with and inspire the team, and improve myself as well as others around me. Regarding voiceover, expert in developing a strong and clear speaking voice, crafting my voice, and the ability to read a script with the appropriate tone, emotion, clarity and enunciation. Also, talented in conveying the message, and creating alternate versions, as reading the script in a different tone of voice or to emphasize different words and sentences.

Orange Studio | Centro Mall

Expert in advising & serving customers, processing payments, assisting customers in order to help them find what they need, ensuring stock levels are well maintained, promoting store cards or special offers, providing customers with information on pricing and product availability, arranging window displays, and handling customer complaints.

**Cashier** 2014-2019

Supermarket Al Ghadeer

Skilled in handling cash, credit or check transactions, data entry to the system, supplying and demanding, scanning goods and collecting payments. Also expert in dealing with companies by ordering shortcomings and needs from different firms on one side, and in dealing with customers by resolving their complaints, guiding them and providing relevant information on the other side.

#### **EXPERTISE**

- Voice Over
- Research
- Communication
- Writing
- Seasoned Digital
- Content Creation
- Creating Multimedia

# **SOFTWARE**

Microsoft Word	Olive, Pss programs
Microsoft Excel	Autocad
Microsoft PowerPoint	Adobe Premiere

### **LANGUAGES**

Arabic | Native

English | Advanced

#### **INTERESTS**











